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(A) D Report Only |Z| Recognition
John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):
Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Dena Kelso Graves Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
Recognition of the Dena Kelso Graves Cheer team for winning 1st Place at the Redline Fall
Classic in the school novice division in San Antonio, TX.
(B) I:I Action ltems
Presenters(s):
Briefly describe the action required.
(C)

(D)

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent
FROM:

DATE: December 2, 2024

SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal

o

Graves Elementary Cheer Team — Won 1st place at the Redline Fall Classic in the

School novice division in San Antonio

| Abigail Duefies

Ilse Gomez

Adeli Agosto Itzel Rodriguez
Alessa Fortis Jarely Aguirre
Alexandra Salinas Kayleen Chuey
Amber Martinez Kendall Gomez

.| Anahi Agosto Kenya Arias
Arabella Valladarez Leanay Martinez
Danika Alarcon Lexi Salinas
Elena Martinez Mia Mata

ElianaRamos

Olivia Herrera

Hadassah Tapia

Renata Garcia

Reni Flores Sophia Villarreal
Sofia Esquivel Valentina Villarreal
Sophie Mery Zoe Zapata
Valeria Lomeli
Thank you,
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John Cox, Dey/{uper%tendé}n for Curriculum & Instruction

720 Kelso Drive, Eagle Pass, TX 78852

PHONE: 830-758-7043

FAX: 830-758-0342





